



Mritunjay Srivastava

 [linkedin.com/in/mritunjay-srivastava-9b83a0185](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mritunjay-srivastava-9b83a0185)

 <https://mritunjaysri01.github.io/>

 srivastavamritunjay01@GMAIL.COM

 8076905887

Summary

Experienced Placement Coordinator with a demonstrated history of working in the education management industry. Skilled in Python, Artificial Intelligence (Ai), Machine Learning (ML), Web Designing, Java and Android Development. Strong human resources professional with a B.TECH focused in ECE from HMR Institute of Technology & Management.

Experience

Strategy Intern in Software Engineering

London Strategy & Consulting Group (LS&CG)

Jul 2020 - Present (1 month +)

Training and Placement Coordinator

HMR Institute of Technology & Management

Apr 2017 - Present (3 years 4 months +)

Artificial Intelligence Engineer

Ultracures

Jun 2020 - Jun 2020 (1 month)

Web Developer

pmingo

Jan 2020 - Jun 2020 (6 months)

Web Streaming Officer

Delhi Election Commission

Jan 2020 - Feb 2020 (2 months)

Part of the Technical team of the Delhi Election Commission for recording of the Delhi election 2020 for better commencement of voting and give better and non partial result.

Education

HMR Institute of Technology & Management

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering

2017 - 2021


Indraprastha convent school

High School, Science

2014 - 2016

Licenses & Certifications

 **Getting Started with AWS Machine Learning** - Amazon Web Services (AWS)

 **IOT (ARM & ARDUINO)** - CETPA Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

 **AVR** - CETPA Infotech Pvt. Ltd.



Computer Vision Basics - University at Buffalo



Data Analytics Consulting Virtual Internship - KPMG



Google Digital Unlocked - Google

XLA NXR LZA



Technology Consulting Virtual Internship - Deloitte

QMEjK6Mun6N2JjLbZ



What is Data Science? - IBM



Data Science Orientation - Coursera

Honors & Awards



Certificate of Supremacy in Technical Event - HMR Institute of Technology & Management

Apr 2018

Secured 2nd position in the event of technical quiz of tech expo-2018



Certificate of Excellence in Researchathon - HMR Institute of Technology & Management

Nov 2019

Presented a Research on E-bomb : Payload for perfect lightout in the tech expo 2019

Skills

Machine Learning Algorithms • Internet of Things (IoT) • Web Design • Artificial Intelligence (AI) • Project Engineering • Computer Vision • Python (Programming Language) • JavaScript • Java • AWS SageMaker